
The Douglas family in Aschersleben 

 
A member of the Douglas clan emigrated from Scotland for religious reasons in 1772 

and came to Aschersleben, which was part of the Brandenburg Brandenburg as part of 
the Halberstadt monastery. The first two generations were initially Calvinist preachers in 

the Reformed congregations. They also did farming because the money was barely 
enough. 

 
Wilhelm Douglas discovered a lignite deposit near Aschersleben in 1795 and founded a 

lignite mine with his sons in 1828. His son Gustav (1798-1877) was in 1832 
Aschersleber mayor and member of the district council. The family became richer due to 

the high demand for lignite and the development of new mines. His son Hugo Sholto 
Oskar Georg von Douglas discovered potash deposits and founded the potash and rock 

salt mine Douglashall, which became one of the largest in the world. He was raised to 
the baronial rank in 1884 and the count's rank in 1888. In 1891 he acquired the 

Ralswiek estate on Rügen. With this Fideikommissgut the count title became hereditary. 

Here he had Ralswiek Castle built in 1893/96, which was expropriated for naval 
purposes in 1939. After his death, the many participating relatives sold the common 

mining and industrial property and shared the income between them. 
 

 
 



 



 

 



 


